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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.  Subscription instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   

NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  DoD 2007.3 SBIR Solicitation Pre-Release and Notice

--  DHHS PHS 2007-2 SBIR/STTR Grants Deadline Reminder

--  NIH and CDC SBIR Contract Proposals Presolicitation Notice 

--  NIH SBIR and STTR Program Announcements

--  SBIR Program Reauthorization Resource Announcement
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            SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DoD 2007.3 SBIR Solicitation Pre-Release and Notice
The Department of Defense (DoD) 2007.3 SBIR Solicitation was issued for public release on July 19, 2007.  DoD will begin accepting proposals on August 20, 2007, and the deadline for receipt of proposals is September 19, 2007.  The program solicitation is available in HTML, PDF, and MS WORD file formats on the DoD SBIR/STTR website:  http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/.  The solicitation page on the site also includes files which contain the topics and the specific instructions of the participating DoD Components -- Air Force, Navy, MDA, and NGA.

DoD also posted a presolicitation notice on the Federal Business Opportunities (http://www.fedbizopps.gov/) website on July 13, 2007.  To view the entire announcement, visit http://www.fbo.gov/spg/USAF/AFMC/AFRL-PK/DoDSBIR2007%5F3/SynopsisP.html. 

As is usually the case, prior to the date when DoD will begin accepting proposals (August 20, 2007), you may talk directly with the Topic Authors to ask technical questions about the topics. For reasons of competitive fairness, direct communication between proposers and topic authors is not allowed starting August 20. However, proposers may still submit written questions through the SBIR Interactive Topic Information System (SITIS), in which the questioner and respondent remain anonymous and all questions and answers are posted electronically for general viewing. Written questions to SITIS must be submitted via the Internet at www.dodsbir.net/sitis.

For more information, contact the DOD SBIR/STTR Help Desk at http://www.dodsbir.net/helpdesk/ or 866-724-7457.

--  DHHS PHS 2007-2 SBIR/STTR Grants Deadline Reminder

The second of three deadlines for submitting an application for the DHHS PHS 2007-2 SBIR/STTR Omnibus Grants Solicitation for non-AIDS related topics (NIH, CDC, FDA), is August 5, 2007.  Electronic grant applications must be successfully received by Grants.gov no later than 5:00 p.m. local time (of the applicant institution/organization) in order to be considered on time. Applications for AIDS Related Topics (NIH) are due September 7, 2007.  
Don’t forget that a one-time registration is required for institutions/organizations at both: Grants.gov (http://www.grants.gov/GetStarted) and  eRA Commons (http://era.nih.gov/ElectronicReceipt/preparing.htm).  For more information, visit http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm, or contact the PHS SBIR/STTR Solicitation Office at (301) 206-9385 or

sbirsttr@peacetech.com. 

--  NIH and CDC SBIR Contract Proposals Presolicitation Notice 

The Public Health Service (PHS) posted a presolicitation notice for their 2008 SBIR contracts solicitation on the Federal Business Opportunities (http://www.fedbizopps.gov/) website on July 13, 2007.  A portion of the SBIR notice appears below for your convenience.  To view the entire announcement, visit http://www.fbo.gov/spg/HHS/NIH/NHLBI/PHS%2D2008%2D1/SynopsisP.html. 
“A Solicitation of the NIH and the CDC for Small Business Innovation Research Contract Proposals
Document Type:  Presolicitation Notice
Solicitation Number: PHS-2008-1 

Posted Date: Jul 13, 2007 

Original Response Date: Nov 05, 2007 

Description:

A Solicitation of the National Institutes Of Health (NIH) And The Centers For Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) for Small Business Innovation Research Contract Proposals [PHS 2008-1], with a closing date of November 5, 2007, for receipt of proposals, soon will be available electronically through the NIH Small Business Funding Opportunities home page at http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm. The SBIR Phase I Contract Solicitation will only be available via electronic means. Printed copies of the solicitation will not be distributed. Potential offerors are encouraged to check the NIH SBIR/STTR home page for updates on the program.”
The research topics identified in the contract solicitation are also included in the presolicitation notice above.  For more information, contact the Office of Extramural Programs, Office of Extramural Research, National Institutes of Health, at 301-435-2688 or sbir@od.nih.gov. 
--  NIH SBIR and STTR Program Announcements

The National Institutes of Health (NIH) recently added a pair of Program Announcement (PA) that may be of interest to SBIR participants on the 'Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities' page on their SBIR web site (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm).  This page lists NIH SBIR/STTR-Relevant PAs, Request for Applications (RFA), and notices that are taken from the NIH Guide Electronic Repository of Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html). 

The title, announcement number, participating Institute(s), web address, and receipt date(s) of the PAs appears below: 

Advanced Tools and Technologies for Deep Brain Stimulation in Movement Disorders (STTR and SBIR)
(PA-07-395 and PA-07-396)

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke

National Institute on Aging

National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Engineering

National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-07-395.html, and 

   http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-07-396.html 
Application Receipt Date(s): Multiple dates, see announcement. 

Neurotechnology Research, Development, and Enhancement (SBIR and STTR) 

(PA-07-389 and PA-07-390)

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke

National Institute on Aging

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Engineering

National Institute of Child Health and Human Development

National Institute on Drug Abuse

National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders

National Institute of Mental Health

National Institute of Nursing Research

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-07-389.html, and 

    http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-07-390.html
Application Receipt Date(s): Multiple dates, see announcement. 

--  SBIR Program Reauthorization Resource Announcement

Gail & Jim Greenwood from the Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. recently released the following announcement regarding SBIR reauthorization information resources:

“Gail and I have added a page to our website that is designed to help interested individuals express their support for the reauthorization of the SBIR program.  

As many of you know, the SBIR program has to be periodically "reauthorized" or it will terminate.  The next reauthorization is required in Federal Fiscal Year 2008, which is right around the corner.  The SBIR program has survived several reauthorizations in the past, but it is never a slam dunk and this time is no exception.

We know from experience that folks who participate in and support the SBIR program are typically not very politically active or savvy.  Therefore, we created a webpage that provides these folks with a couple of sample letters that they could send their representatives in Congress urging support of the SBIR program's reauthorization.  Additionally, the page links to many other resources available on the internet--e.g., how to find your Congressman's fax number and email address, how to get SBIR award statistics for the writer's state from the SBA's Tech-Net database, and how writers can get other "ammo" for their letter from places like the Small Business Technology Council.  

You can find our website at www.g-jgreenwood.com.  Click on the SBIR button to find a brief intro to the reauthorization (the second item on that page).  You can then click on a link in that paragraph that takes you to the full reauthorization page.  

We know that many of you are not able to actively encourage clients to take political positions.  But perhaps you could at least let folks know that some information and resources relevant to the reauthorization process can be found at this site.  

Please let us know what you think of the reauthorization page on our website.  We'd appreciate any suggestions that you might have.  Thanks!”

Gail & Jim Greenwood

Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. 

1150 Junonia

Sanibel Island, FL  33957

239-395-9446 (voice & fax)

g-jgreenwood@att.net   

http://g-jgreenwood.com

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

2007 National SBIR Phase II Conference, Arlington, VA, August 20 - 23, 2007.  Phase II companies ready to transition will have the opportunity to meet with end users to discuss commercialization and create partnerships.  Invitations are expected to be mailed by late March.  This is a ‘by invitation only’ Conference.  For more information, visit www.ndia.org/meetings/7750.
2007 Fall SBIR Conference, Richardson (Dallas - Fort Worth Metroplex), TX, October 29 - November 1, 2007.  The conference will give attendees a comprehensive overview on how to apply for and win government SBIR/STTR grants. It will also provide networking opportunities for small business owners, government officials, and top industry leaders.  For more information and to register, visit www.sbirtexas.com or contact Joe Morin at 512.936.0226 or joe.morin@governor.state.tx.us. 
National SBIR Fall Conference, Hartford, CT, November 12-14, 2008.
REGIONAL

SBIR/STTR 101 - Introduction and Overview, Ann Arbor, MI, August 1, 2007.  This workshop will cover the SBIR/STTR program basics, including: program purpose; eligibility; and sources of funding. For more information, visit www.bioconsultants.com/training_schedules.html, or contact Lisa Kurek at lisa@bioconsultants.com. 

* New Mexico Regional SBIR/STTR Conference -- How To Win A Proposal & Take It To Market, Albuquerque, New Mexico, August 1-2, 2007.  This conference will focus on the critical elements and techniques necessary to write a winning proposal, and ultimately take your product to market.  Key elements of the workshop include: Two Agency Representatives Panel Discussions; One-On-One Sessions with Various Agency Representatives; Key Elements of a Winning Proposal; Life After SBIR - Production & Manufacturing; and  Commercializing SBIR/STTR technologies (including a panel of Phase III winners who've taken very different roads to commercialization).  The registration deadline is Tuesday July 17, 2007. To register, or for more information, contact Jennifer Sinsabugh at (505) 844-9623 or jlkamm@sandia.gov.  
Winning SBIR/STTR Proposals, Moffett Field, CA, August 9-10, 2007.  This event, which will take place at the NASA Ames Research Center, will include a full-day training followed by individual counseling.  The Secrets of Winning SBIR/STTR Proposals workshop will take place on day one, while free one-to-one counseling for a limited number of selected companies will be available on the second day.  For more information and to register, visit www.siliconvalley-sbdc.org/pages/sbirsttr-event.php, or contact the Silicon Valley Small Business Development Center, at (408) 494-0240, or clientservices@siliconvalley-sbdc.org. 

* SBIR/STTR Cost Proposal & Government Accounting Workshops, Oak Ridge & Nashville, Tennessee, August 21-22, 2007.  These workshops will cover the SBIR/STTR cost proposal, relevant government accounting concepts, estimating indirect rates, and government contract/grant audits.  For more information or to register, contact kim.arms@tennessee.edu. 

SBIR/STTR Two-Day Intensive Workshop with NIH Focus, Pittsburgh, PA, August 21-22, 2007. This two-day workshop combines the SBIR/STTR 101, Proposal Preparation, and NIH Electronic Submission Workshops into a two- day intensive workshop. This is targeted to life science companies, covering DOD, NSF and NIH, with detailed emphasis on NIH. This workshop is limited to PA based participants. For more information, visit www.bioconsultants.com/training_schedules.html, or contact Lisa Kurek at lisa@bioconsultants.com. 

SBIR Advance Summer Workshop, August 21-23, 2007, Pittsburgh, PA.  SBIR Advance is an in-depth program covering all aspects necessary for writing winning grants to the federal government, specifically focused on, but not limited to the NIH. The program is designed to provide qualified life sciences entrepreneurs and early-stage research and development companies with: grant application strategy development; proposal writing assistance; one-on-one consultation and access to SBIR experts. For more information, visit www.innovationpartnership.net/calendar.html#upcoming, or contact Pamela Bush at pamelab@plsg.com or 412-201-7374.

SBIR/STTR 101 - Introduction and Overview, Detroit, MI, August 28, 2007.  This half-day workshop covers the SBIR/STTR program basics, including: program purpose; eligibility; and sources of funding. The course is targeted to a broad audience that is still exploring the SBIR/STTR program. It is designed to provide enough information for attendees to determine if they would like to seriously pursue proposal development. For more information, visit www.bioconsultants.com/course_descriptions.html, or contact Lisa Kurek at lisa@bioconsultants.com.  

SBIR/STTR Two-Day Intensive Workshop with NIH Focus, Hershey, PA, September 6-7, 2007. This two-day workshop combines the SBIR/STTR 101, Proposal Preparation, and NIH Electronic Submission Workshops into a two- day intensive workshop. This is targeted to life science companies, covering DOD, NSF and NIH, with detailed emphasis on NIH. This workshop is limited to PA based participants. For more information, visit www.bioconsultants.com/training_schedules.html, or contact Lisa Kurek at lisa@bioconsultants.com. 

SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Writing Workshop, Boise, ID, September 7, 2007. This workshop will focus on how to apply for Phase I grants. Successful SBIR award companies will be present to discuss how they developed winning proposals. For more information, contact Rebecca Winston at rwinston@bvep.org or Phone: 208-472-5229. 

Mid Atlantic How To Win SBIR Workshop , Cambridge, MD, September 11, 2007.  This workshop, sponsored by Horn Point, Universtiy of MD Center for Environmental Science and Maryland TEDCO (tech. transfer agency for the state of MD), will cover strategic planning & the SBIR/STTR programs; competitive proposals & grant requests; your specific proposal; and outside information and support resources. To register, get more information or understand the refund policy, visit http://sbir.us/, call 410-315-8101 or E-mail the SBIR Center at SBIR@sbir.us. 
DCAA/Government Accounting Seminar, Denver, Co September 12th and 13th 2007. This seminar will cover DCAA Pre award audits, system audits, provisional billing rates audits, incurred cost audits-submissions, polices and procedures, internal controls, government accounting regulations, floor checks, vouchers, how to manage subcontractors, establishing an adequate accounting system and more. This seminar may also be attended online. For more information visit www.gov-con.us, or contact Tiffany Jones at 303-327-1484 or tjones@gov-con.us. 
2007 SBIR/STTR Proposal Preparation Workshop -- NIH Specific, Ann Arbor, MI, September 20-21, 2007. This workshop will cover proposal preparation, including both technical and commercialization plans and proposal submission procedures. Two distinct sessions are offered - one focused specifically on NIH applications and the other covering all other agencies with emphasis on DOD, DOE and NSF. For more information, contact info@bioconsultants.com or 734-930-9741. 

SBIR/STTR Proposal Preparation Workshop -- non-NIH Specific, Detroit, MI, September 27-28, 2007. This one and one-half day session provides detailed instruction on proposal preparation, including both technical and commercialization plans and proposal submission procedures. This session covers agencies other than NIH with emphasis on DOD, DOE and NSF. For more information, visit www.bioconsultants.com/training_schedules.html, or contact Lisa Kurek at lisa@bioconsultants.com.  

Phase I & Abbreviated Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshops, Dallas area, Texas, October 29-November 1, 2007.  A phase I proposal preparation workshop that will cover the basics of SBIR/STTR and a four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I SBIR/STTR proposal will take place prior to the National SBIR Conference, on October 29th.  An abbreviated (half-day) Phase II proposal preparation workshop that will cover Phase II basics, differences among the Phase II agencies, a recommended approach to preparing a Phase II proposal,  and commercialization of SBIR/STTR technologies will take place on the afternoon of November 1st, after the conclusion of the overall conference..  For more information or to register for these workshops and/or the National Conference, visit www.sbirtexas.com. 

Virginia's 13th Annual SBIR & Federal Funding Conference Herndon, VA, December 4-5, 2007. This is an advanced conference for small technology businesses seeking to improve win-rates and commercialization/transition of Federal grants and contracts. Conference highlights include SBIR Program Managers from Army, Navy, DARPA, Air Force, Homeland Security, SOCOM and OSD presenting their transition initiatives. For more information contact Robert Brooke, Director of Federal Funding the Center for Innovative Technology, at 703-689-3080 or rbrooke@cit.org.  

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

Phase I proposal preparation workshop, central Florida, October/November 2007

Phase I proposal preparation & SBIR/STTR cost proposal workshops, Fresno, California, Fall 2007 (tentative)

Phase I & II Proposal preparation workshops, Dayton, Ohio area, Fall 2007 (tentative)

Phase II workshop, New Brunswick, New Jersey area, Winter 2007 (tentative)
* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at www.g-jgreenwood.com.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

2007-2 DHHS PHS SBIR Omnibus Grants Solicitation
Non-AIDS Related Topics (NIH, CDC, FDA)

   Due August 5, and December 5, 2007
AIDS Related Topics (NIH)

   Due September 1, 2007 and January 2, 2008

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
DHS SBIR 7.2 Solicitation
Due August 13, 2007

www.sbir.dhs.gov/index.asp
USDA SBIR FY2008 RFA

Due September 5, 2007

www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

NASA SBIR and STTR 2007 Phase 1 Solicitations

Due September 6, 2007

http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR/SBIR.html
STTR 

2007-2 DHHS PHS STTR Omnibus Grants Solicitation

Non-AIDS Related Topics (NIH, CDC, FDA)

   Due August 5, and December 5, 2007

AIDS Related Topics (NIH)

   Due September 1, 2007 and January 2, 2008

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
NASA SBIR and STTR 2007 Phase 1 Solicitations

Due September 6, 2007

http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR/SBIR.html
COMING SOON

DoD SBIR Solicitation 2007.3 
Expected on the web July 19, 2007
www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/ 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         www.oarhq.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/
Department of Defense
      www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           www.sbirsttrmall.com/Portal.aspx  

        Army

           www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           www.navysbir.com/
        National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA)

           www.nga.mil/portal/site/nga01/index.jsp 

        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      www.sbir.dhs.gov/ 
Department of Transportation

      www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/ 
Small Business Administration

      www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      www.pnl.gov/edo/
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

(listed alphabetically by state)
Technology Research and Development Center of Alaska (TREND) 

     www.trendalaska.org/ 
Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      www.sbircolorado.org/ 

The Connecticut SBIR Office

      www.ctsbir.com/ 

Delaware Technology Assistance Program (DETAP)
      www.detap.org/ 
Florida SBDC Network Business Technology Commercialization Program

      www.floridasbdc.com/specialprograms/technology.asp
Georgia SBIR Assistance Program 
      www.sbir-georgia.org/  
Georgia's SBIR Network

      http://science.kennesaw.edu/SBIR/network/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho SBIR Initiative Program 

      http://technology.idaho.gov/sbir
Heartland Illinois Technology Enterprise Center (HITEC)

      www.heartlanditec.org/ 

Illinois DCEO Innovation Challenge Technical Assistance Program
www.illinoisbiz.biz/dceo/Bureaus/Technology/Technology+Grants+Programs/Innovation+Challenge+Program.htm  
Office of Intellectual Property and Technology Transfer (OIPTT) and
 NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

Indiana University Research & Technology Corporation      

      http://iurtc.iu.edu 
Iowa State University Research Foundation, Inc. (ISURF)

      www.techtransfer.iastate.edu 
Kansas Technology Enterprise Corporation (KTEC)

      www.ktec.com/business/section/resources.htm 
Maryland Technology Development Corporation (TEDCO)
      www.marylandtedco.org/
Minnesota's SBIR/STTR Assistance Program 
      www.deed.state.mn.us/sbir/
Defense Alliance of Minnesota

      www.defensealliance.com/ 
SBIR Outreach Center (SOC) 
      www.mnsbir.com
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
Montana SBIR Program - Montana Department of Commerce

      http://sbir.mt.gov/index.asp
MSU TechLink - Regional DoD SBIR and Transition Assistance

       www.techlinkcenter.org/sbir
Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC) 
      www.nsbdc.org/ 
New Jersey SBDC Technology Commercialization Center

      www.njsbdc.com/SciTech/sbir.asp
New Mexico SBIR Outreach Center

      Barbara.j.stoller@lmco.com or (505) 843-4105

North Dakota SBIR/STTR (NDSS)

      www.techconnectnd.com/
North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology

      www.ocast.state.ok.us/Programs/SBIRSTTR/tabid/58/Default.aspx 
Oregon SBIR and STTR Resource Guide
      www.bizcenter.org/Services/7530/6198/7548
Innovation Partnership (Pennsylvania)
      www.innovationpartnership.net/
Puerto Rico Small Business Development Center
      www.prsbdc.org/CDTC_web/index.htm 
Small Business High Technology Institute

      www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center

      www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wisconsin Entrepreneurs’ Network

      www.wenportal.org
Wisconsin SBIR/STTR Program

      www.wisconsinsbir.org/
Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Bid Data Line

      www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      www.centuriontechnology.com/
Clark Nuber P.S., CPAs 
      www.clarknuber.com/ 
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
DuResTec

      www.durestec.com
Foresight Science & Technology, Inc.

      www.foresightst.com  

Gov-Con Solutions, LLC

      www.sbiraccounting.info
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      www.g-jgreenwood.com  

InKnowVation Online

      www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Asset Management, LLC
      www.iam-llc.com/  
Jameson & Company, P.C. (SBIR Survival Kit)
      www.jamesoncpa.com/gov't_contract_services.htm 
Hentzel & Associates SBIR Services

      www.sbirhelp.com 
Lytmos Group, LLC

      www.lytmos.com
Miller & Associates, P.C. 
      www.millerpc.com/ 
National SBIR Conference Center

      http://sbirworld.com/
New Technology Connection
     www.newtechconnect.com
NineSigma, Inc.
     www.ninesigma.net/ 
Parmelee Creative & Technical Writing

     www.parmeleewriting.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirinfo.com
      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      www.piqueroinc.com/
ResearchResearch
      www.researchresearch.com/entry/entry.htm
Research Editing

      www.researchediting.com 

Robert Berger Consulting
     Under construction

SBIR Gateway 

      www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://sbir.us 
SciBiz Services

      www.scibiz.net/
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      www.sbtc.org
Summit Contract Management, LLC 
      www.summitcontractmanagement.com 
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      www.sbiraccounting.com  

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      www.SBIRcoach.com 

The SBIR Network

      www.sbir.net
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the words "unsubscribe sbir-alert" in the subject line of your message 

The URL for the Lyris ListManager Web-based interface of this newsletter is:  http://lyris.pnl.gov/read/login/.
You can make changes to your account as well as view back-issues of the SBIR-Alert (under the Messages tab) and perform keyword searches for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest from within this interface.  Previously a password was optional, but you will now be prompted to choose one via email.  
To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
        HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

